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CITY [OUNCIL

Carolyn G. Goodman
Mayor

Steven D. Ross
Mayor Pro ïem
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RickiY. Barlow

Stavros S. Anthony
Bob Coffin
Bob Beers

Elizabeth N. Fretwell
City Manager

June 26,20L7

ExteNet Systems, lnc,

3030 Warrenville Road, Suite 340
Lisle, lL 60532

Re: Continuation of Wireless Use Agreement Between the City of Las Vegas and
ExteNet Systems, lnc,

Dear Madam or Sir:

The Wireless Use Agreement dated July 1, 2007 and extended on July t,TOLZ will expire
on July 7,20t7. Due to industry innovations and new approaches to the wireless transmission
of data, the City of Las Vegas ("City") is evaluating its current program and working on a policy

to address this developing area of technology, to be reflected in the language of any new
agreements,

Therefore, the City is willing to treat the terms of that original Wireless Use Agreement
as modified by any amendments and extensions thereto, as if still effective, on a month-to-
month basis until such time as the Las Vegas City Council considers and acts upon a new
agreement, provided that ExteNet Systems, lnc. continues to comply with all of the terms of said

agreement, includíng but not limited to maintaining the required insurance coverages and
bonds, and timely reporting and payment of all fees due to the City. The City Council's decision
with regard to the relationship between ExteNet Systems, lnc. and the City of Las Vegas is final.

lf this is acceptable to you, please sign below and return the originalto me, Please feel
free to contact me at (702) 229-1206 or sbishop@lasvesasnevada.sov if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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&,--àr"4,-ç
Gina D. Bishop \-\
Franchise Analyst

cc: James B. Lewis, Deputy City Attorney
David Bowers, Public Works Director
Niel Rohleder, Assistant Traffic Manager
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Printed Name/Title: Daniel L. Timm - EVP-CFO


